Fioiii: Office of Jo Farrar P>
Sent: 16 June 2017 18:38

To: Barradell, John
Subject: Re: Issues
John

RED contact is Gill McManus, she is available all weekend and by phone.

Jo

From:; Office of Jo Farrar |

Sent: Friday, June 16, 2017 06:29 PM

To: 'john.barradell@cityoflondon.gov.uk' <john.barradell@cityoflondon.gov.uk>; Lizzie Clifford
Subject: Re: Issues

Thanks John, very helpful. We identified the red person and sent them over but they were told to stay away because
of the situation. Happy to send them back again and will give you a name.

On the housing situation the SofS is very anxious about the family. They were very distressed when he spoke to
them this morning. Lizzie is at our offices and is talking to your housing team but anything you can do to help would
be great.

Would be good to talk, but let me know when suits you as | know you are extremely busy.

Jo

From: Barradell, John [mailto:John.Barradell@cityoflondon.gov.uk]

To:! Office of Jo Farrar |

Subject: RE: Issues
Jo:

Onto the comma issue - not the line out from here but checking where we are on this. Will revert. No
change though in the decisions etc.

On the housing point - not helpful and will give details for fixing the specific issue ... on the support
revertion - we need it and will raise with the Housing people. Do we have the RED person identified as yet?
Mark Sawyer would be point person for me on this.

Happy to speak - post our local group meeting in a moment.

Ta, J
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Sent: Friday, June 16, 2017 04:14 PM GMT Standard Time

GOL00001718/1
GOLOLuu 11 10_vuui



To: Barradell, John
Subject: Issues

John
We spoke. A couple of issues which have been fed back to us:

Communications - both the Secretary of State and Housing Minister have concerns about an RBKC
communication which has said that they would be exploring housing options in other parts of the capital,
which is different that the statement made by Ministers about the local area. | believe the press have
picked up on this;

Housing - | have had contact from Laura Johnson who has said she is having trouble housing a family - who
the Secretary of State spoke to this morning - in a house, but has found hotel accommodation. She
suggested the family are not happy with this. Separately | have had a call from a Councillor who said they
have found a house for the family. We have given a commitment to help with funding, but | think this is
more a matter for the Council than DCLG so would be grateful if someone could pick this up. We have
given a housing person from DCLG to the Council but Laura has said she has sent her away until Monday. |
am not sure this is helpful as our person, Lizzie, is a useful way back into the department if there are
issues.

Thanks for your help

Jo

ddk F dekchdoddodk X dedbdbdbdndkede K dbbobabddedk X dedbdbdibdd ® dekdbdodksdedk X dedkdbadbdedede K deobobabkdodk X bbbk dd & ok

This email and any files transmitted with it are private and intended solely for the
use of the individual or entity to which they are addressed. If you are not the
intended recipient the E-mail and any files have been transmitted to you in error and
any copying, distribution or other use of the informatioén éontained in them is
strictly prohibited.

Nothing in this E-mail message amounts to a contractual or other legal commitment on
the part of the Government unless confirmed by a communication signed on behalf of the
Segretary of BLate.

The Department's computer systems may be monitored and communications carried on them
regorded, teo secure the effective operation of the system and for ether lawful
purposes.

Correspondents should note that all communications from Department for Communities and
Local Government may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for lawful

purposes.
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THIS E-MAIL AND ANY ATTACHED FILES ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND MAY BE LEGALLY
PRIVILEGED. If you are not the addressee, any disclosure, reproduction, copying, distribution or other
dissemination or use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in
error please notify the sender immediately and then delete this e-mail. Opinions, advice or facts included in
this message are given without any warranties or intention to enter into a contractual relationship with the
City of London unless specifically indicated otherwise by agreement, letter or facsimile signed by a City of
London authorised signatory. Any part of this e-mail which is purely personal in nature is not authorised by
the City of London. All e-mail through the City of London's gateway is potentially the subject of
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monitoring. All liability for errors and viruses is excluded. Please note that in so far as the City of London
falls within the scope of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information
Regulations 2004, it may need to disclose this e-mail. Website: http://www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

*hkkhhhkhhkhkhhhkhhhkhhbhhhbhdhbhdhbhddbhdhkdhdhddhhhbhhhbhhhbdhrhbhdhbdhdhbhdhbhdhbhdhkirhdhh%k

This email and any files transmitted with it are private and intended solely for the
use of the individual or entity to which they are addressed. If you are not the
intended recipient the E-mail and any files have been transmitted to you in error and
any copying, distribution or other use of the information contained in them is
strictly prohibiteds

Nothing in this E-mail message amounts to a contractual or other legal commitment on
the part of the Government unless confirmed by a communication signed on behalf of the
Segretary ©f State.

The Department's computer systems may be monitored and communications carried on them
recorded, to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful
purposes.

Correspondents should note that all communications from Department for Communities and
Local Government may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for lawful

purposes.
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